
To: 	Van Buskirk, Tracy (USAAZ)[TVanBuskirk©usa.doj.gov ]; Hurley, Emory 
(USAAZ)[EHurley©usa.doj.gov]; Parecki, Josh (USAAZ)[JParecki@usa.doj.gov ]; Morrissey, Mike 
(USAAZ)[MMorrissey©usa.doj.gov] 
Cc: 	Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)[PCunningham@usa.doj.gov ]; Hernandez, Rachel 
(USAAZ)[RHernandez@usa.doj.gov ] 
From: 	Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	Thur 8/4/2011 11:36:32 PM 
Subject: FW: Briefing Paper 
driefing Pa per.wpd  

Here is an electronic version of the ATF briefing paper. Please make your 

comments in the appropriate places using different colored type so I can follow 
who is commenting. I can't remember what color I told Tracy and Emory to use so 

please use the following: 

Emory - green 

Tracy - red 
Josh - blue 

Mike - purple 

I received a call from Steve Reich in the DA 's office and he would like to send 

Monica Ramirez and another attorney out to discuss the ATF 'case in person. 
Please let me know your availability next Thurs and Friday (August 11 and 12). 

Thanks. 

From: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 11:04 AM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Briefing Paper 
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